

# KEITH ENG

---

## PROFESSIONAL PROFILE

Professional experience as a full-time post production editor and motion graphics artist for broadcast television, film, and web. Professional experience in Graphic Design for web and print.

Known for speediness, reliability, and confidence in executing high profile projects for major studios, properties, and vendors.

Strong leadership experience directing teams as well as integrating well as a team player. Professional experience leading the post production process as lead editor and motion graphics artist.

---

## AWARDS & NOTABLE PROJECTS

- NY EMMY AWARDS (2011) > **WINNER**  
"City of Churches" Season 2. EDITOR, MOTION GRAPHICS ARTIST
- INTEPRETATIONS FILM FESTIVAL (2010) > **WINNER**  
"Struck at First Sight". WRITER, DIRECTOR, EDITOR, MOTION GRAPHICS ARTIST
- DORITOS CRASH THE SUPERBOWL (2016) > **SEMI-FINALIST**  
"Just a Puppet". WRITER, DIRECTOR, SHOOTER, EDITOR, VFX ARTIST
- MANHATTAN FILM FESTIVAL (2009) > **WINNER. BEST COMEDIC SHORT**  
"Radius Squared Times Heart". Director of Photography
- EMMY AWARDS national (2009) > **WINNER**  
"Roman Polanski: Wanted & Desired". MOTION GRAPHICS ARTIST

---

## EDUCATION

- B.F.A in Film and Video from Pratt Institute 2007
- Winner of the Steve and Linda Horn award for excellence in Film making
- Creator and chairman of Pratt's Asian American Film society

### SKILLS: FILM / VIDEO

#### PRODUCTION

- Direction
- Cinematography
- Grip
- Writer

#### POST-PRODUCTION

- Non-Linear Editing
- Motion Graphic Animation
- Compositing
- Color Correction

### SKILLS: GRAPHICS

- Graphics for Print
- Photo Retouching
- Airbrushing

### SKILLS: INTERACTIVE

- Graphics for Web
- Web Banner Design
- Basic HTML editing

### SKILLS: TECHNICAL

- Adobe After Effects (11 years)
- Adobe Premiere (11 years)
- Adobe Media Encoder (6 years)
- Adobe Photoshop (14 years)
- Adobe Lightroom
- Adobe Illustrator
- Adobe Audition
- Microsoft Office

# EMPLOYMENT

## **Freelancer (Jan2017 - Present)**

Various Clientele

## **NBC Universal (Dec2012 - Dec2016)**

Secret Life of Pets + Chrysler  
Editor, Motion Graphics  
Pitch Perfect 2 Commercial  
Editor, Motion Graphics  
NBCU's 2013 - 2016 Upfronts Event  
Editor, Motion Graphics  
Jessie J Sweet Talker Commercial  
Motion Graphics  
The Blacklist promo  
Editor  
The Voice, Kohls, Marshalls, Xerox,  
Jeep, Lowes, Telemundo,  
Fandango, Oxygen, USA, SYFY,  
Esquire, MSNBC, E!, Bravo, NBC,  
CNBC  
Motion Graphics, Editor

## **Yahoo! (2013-2014)**

Personal Finance  
Editor, Motion Graphics  
Savvy Spender  
Editor, Motion Graphics  
Just Explain It  
Editor, Motion Graphics  
Easy Does It  
Editor, Motion Graphics

## **Golden Scarab Experiences**

Various commercials  
Editor, Motion Graphics

## **The Burns Group**

Chapstick Showreel  
Editor, Motion Graphics

## **Dujour Magazine**

Installation Video  
Editor, Motion Graphics

## **Trans Video Communications (2008-2012)**

City of Churches SEASON 2  
Editor, Motion Graphics,  
Production Consultant  
  
Mysteries of the Church SEASON 3  
Editor, Motion Graphics  
  
Breaking Bread SEASON 1,2  
Editor, Motion Graphics

(continued)

## **Struck at First Sight (2010)**

Interpretations Film Festival (winner)  
Writer, Director, Editor,  
Motion Graphics

## **Clearfish Productions (2010)**

Hebrew Free Loan Society  
Motion Graphics

## **Made in Good Air (film, 2009)**

Motion Graphics

## **Grey Area Group (2009-2019)**

Bronx Bethany Community Corp.  
Street Fair  
Motion Graphics,  
Cinematographer

## **Radius Squared Times Heart (film, 2009)**

Cinematographer, Grip

## **Antidote Films (2009)**

Soul Power  
Motion Graphics  
Roman Polanski: Wanted and  
Desired  
Motion Graphics

## **Mr. Youth (2008)**

American Eagle  
Motion Graphics

## **Media Place (2007)**

Real Athletes  
Editor  
Harley Davidson  
Editor, Motion Graphics  
Ashley Simpson  
Graphic Design